
,G, w~neth Everson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

<grenfellleaseholdersassociation@ hotmail.co.uk> 
15 December 2019 23:19 
Andrew Brookes 
Gwyneth Everson 

FW: Members of GTLA, Please check this out. 

External email STOP THINK before you CLICK on links or OPEN attachments 

FYI-Shah 

From: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

Sent: 30 Jul~ 2017 23:35 

1"o: 

GTLA, Please check this out. 

.https://www theguardian.c~m/uk-news/2~ 7 /~un/~ 4/fire-safety-c~ncerns-raised-by-grenfe~-t~wer 
residents-in-2012 

No mention of GTLA," irony is nothings works in this world the way we think it does". They are all seriously 

documented. 

when truth were told if the minority of one truth is still the truth and truth. Mad world. 

No mention of GTLA," nothings works in 

this world the way we think it does". 

They are all seriously documented. 

Fire safety concerns raised by Grenfell 

Tower residents in 2012 

www.theguardian.com 

Health and safety review found firefighting equipment at 

west London block had not been checked for up to four 

years 

IWS00001352 0001 
IWS00001352/1


